Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 5:35 PM

To: 'news@ monroenynews.com

Subject: TIP: FULLY-DOCUMENTED public corruption/grand jury complaint vs Monroe County’s
13 state legislators -- most seeking re-election -- which Monroe County D.A. Doorley is
“sitting on”

Attachments: monroe-6-18-20-complaint-doorley.pdf; monroe-signatue.pdf; monroe-7-29-20-da-
foil.pdf

TO: MONROE NY NEWS

| have just learned about Metric Media — and commend you on providing “objective, data-driven information without

political bias” that is 100% original reporting”.

Below, with the above-attached, is the FU L LY-DOCUMENTED, time-sensitive election story | furnished Monroe County

“local journalism” on September 15t — which, without explanation, it has not reported. Will you?

| am available to assist you in breaking this MAJOR news story — and invite you to call me, no matter how early or late —

and over the weekend -- with your questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:19 AM

To: 'mkilian@gannett.com' <mkilian@gannett.com>; 'cbenjami@gannett.com’ <cbenjami@gannett.com>;
'llacara@gannett.com' <llacara@gannett.com>; 'mmleonard@gannett.com’' <mmieonard@gannett.com>;
'mliu@gannett.com’' <mliu@gannett.com>; 'snorris@democratandchronicle.com’
<snorris@democratandchronicle.com>; 'srayam@democratandchronic|e.c0m' <srayam@democratandchronicle.com>;
'"VFREILE@Gannett.com' <VFREILE@Gannett.com>; 'mgreenwo@gannett.com’ <mgreenwo@gannett.com>;
'slahman@gannett.com' <slahman@gannett.com>; 'sorr@democratandchronicle.com’
<sorr@democratandchronicle.com>; 'bdsharp@gannett.com' <bdsharp@gannett.com>; 'icampbelll@gannett.com’
<jcampbelll@gannett.com>; 'ispector@Gannett.com' <jspector@Gannett.com>; 'tspringer@gannett.com’
<tspringer@gannett.com>; ‘dandreatta@rochester-citynews.com’ <dandreatta@rochester-citynews.com>;
'jmoule@rochester—citynews.com' <jmoule@rochester-citynews.com>; 'gfanelli@rochester-citynews.com’
<gfanelli@rochester-citynews.com>; 'jreed@messengerpostmedia.com' <jreed@messengerpostmedia.com>;
'mmurphy@messengerpostmedia.com’ <mmurphy@messengerpostmedia.com>;
'‘dwheeler@messengerpostmedia.com’ <dwheeler@messengerpostmedia.com>;
'jsherwood@messengerpostmedia.com' <jsherwood@messengerpostmedia.com>;
'pharney@messengerpostmedia‘com‘ <pharney@messengerpostmedia.com>; 'yournews@messengerpostmedia.com'

<yournews@messengerpostmedia.com>



